EMPLOYEE:

MSA

MARKET SURVEILLANCE

ADMINISTRATOR

Harry Chandler

PLEASE DO NOT CHANGE THE FORMULAS/TEXT IN THE SHADED AREAS

EXPENSE REPORT

Date Expense Type Amount KM Amount GST Total Description / Purpose of Trip
05-14-14 Meals 43.00 - 1.90 44.90 [Lunch with stakeholder
05-20-14 Conf/Travel/Accom/Car 23.00 - 23.00 |CBA Toronto - parking at YYC
05-20-14 Conf/Travel/Accom/Car 27.95 - 27.95 |Bus YYZ to hotel
05-20-14 Conf/Travel/Accom/Car 219.00 - 35.61 254.61 [Hotel - Toronto
05-21-14 Conf/Travel/Accom/Car 75.00 - 75.00 | Taxi to YYZ airport
05-20-14 Conf/Travel/Accom/Car 536.25 - 28.81 565.06 |Flight from YYC to YYZ
TOTALS - 924.20 - 66.32 990.52
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Harg Chandler

From: wwims-do-not-reply@orbitz.com

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Harry Chandler

Subject: Your Trip Confirmation Number: 1566-8288
@

Hotel Confirmation

Thank you for booking your hotel through Alr Canada’s partner
WWTMS, This email is your receipt for the hotel you just
booked.

Your Booking Number is: 1566-8288. Please include it in all
correspondence with WWTMS, If you have any questions,
please contact us at 800-204-4048.

Use your Hotel Confirmation Number {located under your
Contact Information) in all correspondence with your hotel.

Remember that you can always view your booking online for
the most up-to-date information,

Hotel Booking Number: 1566-8288

Customer Inforimation:
Harry Chandler
403.615.4682

Hotel Confirmation Number: PBCAN3290017114

_i“] - Destination: Toronto
Hilton Toronto

145 Richmond Street West

Toronto, ON, CA, M5H 2L2 ix:i

Hote] Detalls Map g

Check-in: 20~May, 2014 1 Night
Check-out: 21-May, 2014

1 Room{s): One king bed. Hi speed 14.9%/ Cad-work

desk...Mp3 clock-peter thomas roth bath amenities
1 Adult

:"’f] Qﬁi)i? i:
- 1 King Bed
One king bed...Hi speed 14.95/ Cad-work desk...Mp3 clock-

I



peter thomas roth bath amenities

Guest: 1
Check-in for this room must be completed by Harry Chandler

a e ea R E A EEAS3i It dedEEELLAY (uTARRN FGIEIELAITAT I IR EI VT FAXCFAATRIELHE O

<]t Billing Summary

;mom{N%ght: 1, Guest: 1) $219.00
TaxesandFees  $3561
Grand Total (CAD) $254.61

Actual Nightly Rates per Room:
Tue

Week 1 5219.00

Credit Card:
XXXKXXKXXXKXX1679 (VISA)

36103 St SW,
Calgary, AB, CA, T25 1V5
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Hotel Policies

&

CanceHation policy

Cancellations or changes made within 1 day prior to 4:00 PM
facal hotel time on the day of arrival are subject to a $233.60
charge. Cancellations or changes made after 4:00 PM focal hotel
time on the day of arrival are subject to a 100% charge. We are
sorry but refunds are not available for early check-out.

Pre-pay policy
Prepayment required




1-888-247-22862

Flight Arvivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Yoronto,
Pearson Int'
{(YYZ)

ACI41 Wed 21-May
2014
22:55 -

2014
01:04

Calgary {(YYC)
Thus 22-May

Terminal 1

PPN

purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type

Ajr Tr'ansbg'rﬁatian Ci‘sarges
Departing Flight - Tangy
Return Flight - Tango
surcharges | -

Yaxss, Fees and Charges
Lanada Alrport Imorovemesnt Fee

e e A N B, 0,8, 6,8,

TR

g LEY

[
[N

LA

Canads Goods and Services Tax (GET/HST #1000%-2287
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Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)  3.25

Air Travellers Security Charge (ALSL) 14.25
Total airfare and taxes before options (per passenger) _ 565.06
Number of passengers _ _ 1
Travel Insurance {declined) _ 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $565.06

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card 3000x-XxxXx-Xxxx-1679 - Amount paid: $565.06
The following charges (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit or debit card statement:

Alr Canada: $585.06 (Airfare - per ticket)

Ticket number{s): 0142133463312

enRoute City Guide

Toronto

It's sprawling, it's noisy, it's the commercial capital of Canada, but if you get a little cozy

with Toronto, you soon realize that, at its core, it's just a big softy...
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what do vou think of our new City Guide feature?

Fare Rules

nepadfng Flight Calgary (YYC) To Toronto {YYZ) Tango
Return Flight Toronto (YY2) To Calgary (YYC) - Tango ..

+ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
and are permitted only for same-day fiights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per direction, per
passenger.

o Same-day standby is available enly to passengers traveliing between Toronto Pearson
(Y¥7} and LaGuardia (LGAY, John F. Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR]) airports.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

« Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable,

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking Is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period frem date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new tickst subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taves and any additions! fare difference, subject Lo availability and advance
purchase requlrernents. The new cutbound Iravel date must commence within & one year
period from the origing! date of ticket issuance, IF the fare for the new journey s lower, any
residuat amount will be forfelted.

o Customers who ao-show thelr flight will forfeit the fare paid,

1

i





